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HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION 

DECEMBER 16, 2019 
DEMOLITION AND RELOCATION PERMITS 

HDP-2019-0635 
1903 HILL OAKS COURT 

PROPOSAL 
Demolish a ca. 1956 house. 
ARCHITECTURE 
One-story Colonial Revival-influenced ranch house clad in brick veneer. It features a full-
width shed-roofed porch, side-gabled roofline, decorative wood shutters, box columns, double-
width chimney, attached garage, and 12:12 wood windows.  
RESEARCH 
The house at 1903 Hill Oaks Court was constructed by Nelson Puett Associates in 1956. The 
house’s first and longest-term owner-occupants were Elise and Elmer Cullers, Sr. Elmer 
Cullers, Sr. was a retired school superintendent from Wichita County, and Elise Cullers was 
a teacher who retired shortly after moving into the house. Son Elmer Cullers, Jr. was a real 
estate agent and developer; research indicates that he lived in the home briefly in the 1970s. 
By 1981, Elise Cullers had sold the property to the King family, who owned it until at least 
1992. 
STAFF COMMENTS 
Designation Criteria—Historic Landmark 
1) The building is more than 50 years old. 
2) The building appears to retain high integrity.  
3) Properties must meet two historic designation criteria for landmark designation (LDC §25-
2-352).  

a) Architecture. The house is constructed in the Ranch style with Colonial Revival 
stylistic influences. 

b) Historical association. The house does not appear to meet the criterion for significant 
historical association.  

c) Archaeology. The house was not evaluated for its potential to yield significant data 
concerning the human history or prehistory of the region. 

d) Community value. The house does not possess a unique location, physical 
characteristic, or significant feature that contributes to the character, image, or 
cultural identity of the city, the neighborhood, or a particular demographic group. 

e) Landscape feature. The property is not a significant natural or designed landscape 
with artistic, aesthetic, cultural, or historical value to the city. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Encourage rehabilitation and adaptive re-use, then relocation over demolition, but release 
the permit upon completion of a City of Austin Documentation Package, consisting of 
photographs of all elevations, a dimensioned sketch plan, and a narrative history, for 
archiving at the Austin History Center. 
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LOCATION MAP 
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PROPERTY INFORMATION 
Photos 

 
Occupancy History 
City Directory Research, Austin History Center, December 2019 
1992 Estelle M. King, owner 

Retired 

1985-86 Jack E. and Estelle M. King, owners 
Retired 

1981 Mrs. Elise G. Cullers, owner 
Retired 

1977 Mrs. Elise G. Cullers (wid, Elmer W.), owner 
Retired 

1973 Elmer W. and Elise G. Cullers, owners 
Cullers & Nutter Realty 

1968 Elmer W. and Elise G. Cullers, owners 
Retired 

1963 Elmer W. and Elise G. Cullers, owners 
Salesman 

Biographical Information 

 
The Austin American Statesman, 06 Jan 1974 
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The Austin Statesman; Jun 1, 1965 
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The Austin American; Mar 9, 1958 
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